
 

 

 
MARTINBOROUGH COMMUNITY BOARD 

 
Agenda 

 

  
NOTICE OF MEETING 
An ordinary meeting will be held in the Supper Room, Waihinga Centre, Texas Street, 
Martinborough on Thursday, 8 July 2021 at 6:30pm. 
 
MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE 
Mel Maynard (Chair), Aidan Ellims, Nathan Fenwick, Michael Honey, Cr Pam Colenso, Cr Pip 
Maynard and Alex Mason (youth representative). 
 
 
 

PUBLIC BUSINESS 

1. EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS:  

2. APOLOGIES:   

3. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: 

4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND TRIBUTES:  

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:  

5.1 Charlotte Harding of Martinborough Business Association – 
Winter Martinborough event for 2022 and onwards    

  

5.2 Stuart Campbell – Innovating Streets programme and survey   

6. ACTIONS FROM PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/PRESENTATIONS:  

As per standing order 14.17 no debate or decisions will be made at 
the meeting on issues raised during the forum unless related to 
items already on the agenda. 

 

7. COMMUNITY BOARD MINUTES: 

7.1 Minutes for Approval: Minutes of the Martinborough 
Community Board meeting held on 27 May 2021.  

Proposed Resolution:  That the minutes of the Martinborough 
Community Board meeting held on 27 May 2021 be confirmed 
as a true and correct record.  

Pages 1-5 

 
 

 



8. CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND STAFF REPORTS: 

8.1 Action Items Report Pages 6-11 

8.2 Income and Expenditure Report Pages 12-19 

9. NOTICES OF MOTION: 

9.1 None advised  

10. CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT: 

10.1 Chairperson Report Pages 20-24 

11. MEMBER REPORTS (INFORMATION): 

11.1 None advised 

12. CORRESPONDENCE:  

Proposed Resolution: That the inwards correspondence be received. 

12.1 Inwards Correspondence Pages 25-57 
To Martinborough Community Board from Jo Kelly, Constable of 
New Zealand Police, received 27 May 2021 

 



DISCLAIMER 1 
Until confirmed as a true and correct record, at a subsequent meeting, the minutes of this meeting should not 
be relied on as to their correctness. 

Martinborough Community Board 

Minutes – 27 May 2021 

Present: Mel Maynard (Chair), Aidan Ellims, Michael Honey, Nathan 
Fenwick, Councillor Pip Maynard, Councillor Pam Colenso and 
Alex Mason (youth representative). 

In Attendance: Mayor Alex Beijen (to 7.53pm), Euan Stitt (Group Manager 
Partnerships and Operations) and Steph Frischknecht (Committee 
Advisor). 

Conduct of 
Business: 

The meeting was conducted in public in the Martinborough 
Supper Room, Texas Street, Martinborough between 6.30pm 
and 8.57pm.  

1. EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS

Ms Maynard explained a report from Mr Ellims on the 2021 Community
Boards Conference would be tabled under agenda item 10.1, the Chairperson
Report.

2. APOLOGIES

There were no apologies.

3. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

There were no conflicts of interest.

4. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND TRIBUTES

Mr Ellims paid tribute to Martinborough resident Christine Mann who recently
passed away and members acknowledged the efforts of the Martinborough
Volunteer Fire Brigade.
Ms Maynard paid tribute to Jane Murray, a foundation teacher of the Kohanga
Reo at Hau Ariki, who had recently passed away.

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Jenny Boyne – Coastal Reserves and Roads
Ms Boyne expressed the view that the reserves at Tora and Te Awaiti had
deteriorated. Ms Boynes requested the addition of a picnic table and BBQs
and advocated for alternative land being made available for recreational use.
Ms Boyne was concerned about road safety around Tora and Te Awaiti and
advocated for the sealing of roads in sections where accidents had occurred.

1



DISCLAIMER  2 
Until confirmed as a true and correct record, at a subsequent meeting, the minutes of this meeting should not 
be relied on as to their correctness. 

 
Charlotte Harding – Pump Track Project and Flags 
Ms Harding introduced a community-led proposal to construct a pump track at 
Considine Park. The project was in the design scoping phase and Ms Harding 
stated the Board would be engaged should the project progress.  
Ms Harding spoke of her idea for the three towns to have Matariki street flags 
that had a local design element. Ms Harding requested the Board purchase 
fewer Matariki flags this year so that this could be pursed through the Boards 
and Māori Standing Committee next year.  
Ms Harding informed members of the purchase of street flags with 
commercial advertising and sought clarification over the policy guidelines. 

 

6. ACTIONS FROM PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/PRESENTATIONS 

Jenny Boyne  
Members discussed BBQs and picnic tables could be funded through a Council 
or Martinborough Community Board grant. Mr Stitt undertook to investigate 
the availability of reserve space and plans at Tora and Te Awaiti.  
Mr Stitt advised he would be ensuring Council has visibility of accidents from 
NZ Police to ensure maintenance and upgrades are being done in the right 
place. 

 
Charlotte Harding  
Members were pleased to hear of a community project providing more 
facilities for youth.  
Members discussed the intention of street flags to promote the community 
and requested clarification of whether flags with a commercial element were 
permitted under the Street Banners and Flags Policy. The policy was due for 
review in April 2020. Members requested it be updated and offered to support 
the review process.  
MCB NOTED: 
Action 193: Advise whether flags with a commercial element are permitted 
under the Street Banners and Flags Policy and request the policy be prioritised 
for review, E Stitt and K Yates.  

7. COMMUNITY BOARD MINUTES 

7.1 Martinborough Community Board Minutes – 29 April 2021 
MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/23) that the minutes of the Martinborough 
Community Board meeting held on 29 April 2021 be confirmed as a true 
and correct record. 

  (Moved Ellims/Seconded Fenwick)  Carried 
 

8. CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND STAFF REPORTS 

8.1 Officer Report 
Mr Stitt responded to questions on the dog pound, water leakages, the 
MRF recycling upgrade, the renewal of driplines at the Lake Ferry 
Wastewater Treatment Plant, extent of the Ruakokoputuna seal 

2



DISCLAIMER  3 
Until confirmed as a true and correct record, at a subsequent meeting, the minutes of this meeting should not 
be relied on as to their correctness. 

extensions, level of engagement expected on the speed limit review, 
status of the Ngwai Community Hall resource consent, progress on the 
Waihinga Centre lessons learned and development of a road stopping 
policy. 

 
Mr Stitt updated members that checks would be done on fire hydrants 
across the network and those of concern would be put on a more regular 
testing regime.  
 
Members sought reassurance of the justification for the Innovating 
Streets programme from a safety perspective, and discussed the safety 
of proposed design elements and alternative methods of improving 
safety. Mr Stitt undertook to communicate the Board’s feedback to the 
project team and emphasised it was a trial with the opportunity for 
feedback.  
Ms Maynard undertook to raise Mr Fenwick’s query regarding the use of 
the Infrastructure Reserve Fund for the programme at the next Assets 
and Services Committee Meeting. 

 
Mayor Beijen left the meeting at 7.53pm.  
 

MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/24) to receive the Officers Report 
(Moved Cr Colenso/Seconded Cr Maynard)                  Carried 

 
8.2 Action Items Report 

Members reviewed open action items and noted further updates.  
Ms Maynard undertook to send Mr Stitt details of the additional 
financial information the Board was seeking in relation to the Pain Farm.  
Members discussed the allocation of funds in 2021/22 and the request 
to advice Finance officers the process they would be following. This 
would be discussed further in a workshop.   
MCB NOTED: 
Action 194: Hold a workshop to discuss the allocation of Martinborough 
Community Board funds for 2021/22, MCB. 
MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/25) to receive the Action Items Report.  
(Moved Fenwick/Seconded Cr Maynard)   Carried 

 
8.3 Income and Expenditure Report 

MCB NOTED:  
Action 195: Provide clarification of the funds reimbursed for mileage as 
shown in the Martinborough Community Board’s Income and 
Expenditure Statement, K Neems. 
MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/26) to receive the Income and Expenditure 
Statement for 1 July 2020 – 30 April 2021. 
(Moved Ellims/Seconded Cr Colenso)                    Carried 

 

3



DISCLAIMER  4 
Until confirmed as a true and correct record, at a subsequent meeting, the minutes of this meeting should not 
be relied on as to their correctness. 

9.  NOTICES OF MOTION 

There were no notices of motion. 
 

10.  CHAIRPERSONS REPORT 

10.1 Chairperson Report 
Members discussed the recommendations pertaining to road safety,  
options for reinforcing speed limits outside the Martinborough 
kindergarten and considered additional lighting was needed at 
pedestrian crossings around the Martinborough Square. 
 
Ms Maynard updated members of recent antisocial behaviour in the 
community. Discussions had taken place with NZ Police and Ms Maynard 
intended to present information received on CCTV cameras and privacy 
to the next Martinborough Community Board meeting. Members 
discussed storage of CCTV footage and the idea of a Neighbourhood 
Support group. 
 
Members discussed design options for Matariki flags. Three designs were 
selected subject to amendments to include nine stars. Members agreed 
to fund nine flags; additional flags would be considered next year. 
 
Mr Ellims provided a report back on the 2021 Community Boards 
Conference and advocated for SWDC to become accredited with Safer 
Communities NZ. Members discussed the timeframes for the Future of 
Local Government Review, opportunities to input into the process and 
preparing a joint Community Board submission. 
MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/27): 
1. To receive the Chairperson Report 

(Moved Fenwick/Seconded Honey)           Carried 
2. To recommend the Assets and Services Committee considers the 

following road safety matters: 
a. A temporary low sitting roundabout at the junction of SH53 

Kitchener Street and Princess Street. 
b. Temporary coloured cat eyes on both sides of pedestrian crossing 

on Jellicoe Street (at the footpath beside Venice Street) in the 50 
metres before the crossing. 

c. Temporary coloured cat eyes or speed bumps on both sides of 
the pedestrian crossing outside the school on Dublin Street on 
the Heavy Traffic Bypass. 

d. Requests officers investigate options to slow traffic on Roberts 
Street outside the Kindergarten. 

e. Request officers investigate options for a cycle/foot pathway 
along Puruantanga Road from the corner of Princess Street to Te 
Kairanga Vineyard. 

4



DISCLAIMER  5 
Until confirmed as a true and correct record, at a subsequent meeting, the minutes of this meeting should not 
be relied on as to their correctness. 

(Moved Fenwick/Seconded Ellims)                         Carried 
 

MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/28) to approve the purchase of nine Matariki 
Flags for Martinborough FlagTrax at a cost of $684 + GST, to be funded 
from the beautification fund.  
(Moved Cr Maynard/Seconded Maynard)            Carried 

 
MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/29) to receive the tabled National 
Community Board Conference Gore 23/24 April 2021 Member Report 
from Aidan Ellims.  
(Moved Cr Maynard/Seconded Ellims)                         Carried 

 

11.  MEMBER REPORTS 

There were no member reports. 
 

12. CORRESPONDENCE 

There was no correspondence.  

 

The meeting closed at 8.57pm. 

 
Confirmed as a true and correct record 
 
 
…………………………………………………..Chairperson 
 
 
…………………………………………………..Date 
 

5



MARTINBOROUGH COMMUNITY BOARD 

8 JULY 2021 

   
 

AGENDA ITEM 8.1 

 

ACTION ITEMS REPORT 
   

Purpose of Report 

To present the Community Board with updates on actions and resolutions. 

Recommendations 

Officers recommend that the Community Board: 

1. Receive the Action Items Report.  

1. Executive Summary 

Action items from recent meetings are presented to the Community Board for 
information in Appendix 1.  The Chair may ask Council officers for comment and all 
members may ask Council officers for clarification and information through the Chair. 

If the action has been completed between meetings it will be shown as ‘actioned’ for 
one meeting and then will be remain in a master register but no longer reported on.   

 

2. Appendices 

Appendix 1 – Action Items to 29 June 2021 

 

Contact Officer: Steph Frischknecht, Committee Advisor  

Reviewed By: Harry Wilson, Chief Executive Officer

6



 

Appendix 1 – Action Items to 29 June 
2021 

7



Number 
Raised  
Date 

Action Type 
Responsible 

Manager 
Action or Task details Status Notes 

584 9-Oct-17 Resolution MCB 

MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2017/96)  
1. To receive the Greater Wellington Regional Council (GWRC) Bus Shelter on Ohio Street 
report 
2. To defer further discussion on potential artists and murals at the next MCB workshop. 
 (Moved Cornelissen/Seconded Roy) Carried 

Open 

12/3/18:  Cr Colenso undertook to put an artist’s brief together. 

6/6/19: Cr Colenso has been in contact with Jo Deans, Waste Management Officer.  She is keen to do something to 

reflect saving the planet/saving out towns. MCB supported the idea noting it was a good fit with the plastic bag  

free approach.  Also in discussion with GWRC. 18/7/19: Progressing, Cr Colenso still working on. 

22/8/19: To park for the new Board. 

25/09/20: Cr Colenso has contacted GWRC and is awaiting a response. 

5/11/20: Councillor Colenso updated members of discussions with GWRC and the Board agreed with the 

suggestion to approach an artist for design ideas for the bus shelter if this could be done at no cost. 

17/12/20: Cr Colenso undertook to approach Simon Fuller, principal of Kuranui College, to request students assist 

with the design for the bus shelter.  

25/02/21: Contact not yet made with Simon Fuller.  

29/04/21: Still work in progress. 

29/06/21: No update 

176 
19-Sep-

19 
Resolution 

4 & 5 – K 
Neems 

MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2019/70) that: 
1b. Officers report to the next full Community Board with a maintenance schedule for the 
homestead, cottage and surrounding land. 
(Moved Cr Maynard/Seconded Roy) Carried 
1c. Whilst work is being undertaken on the house and cottage, that officers report to the 
Board at each meeting (6 weekly) on the progress of maintenance until the work is 
completed, and  
Thereafter, officers report 6 monthly on the condition of the homestead, cottage, 
surrounding land, and farm. 
(Moved Cr Colenso/Seconded Beattie) Carried 
2. The repairs and maintenance work to bring the homestead and cottage up to an 
acceptable standard for rental purposes be undertaken as a matter of priority. 
(Moved Cr Colenso/Seconded Beattie) Carried 
3. The exterior painting of the homestead be undertaken as the next priority and that the 
Board recommends Council approves up to $30,000 for this work. 
(Moved Cornelissen/Seconded Cr Colenso) Carried 
4. That Council review the overhead cost allocation model for the Pain Farm. 
5. That following this review, that Council consider whether any overhead allocations for the 
last three years should be credited back to the Pain Farm account. 
(Moved Read/Seconded Cornelissen) Carried 

Open 

1b – Superseded by resolution MCB2019/78 (point 3) 

1c – Done 

2 –  Done  

3 – Done and has been reported to Council on 18 March 2020 

4 – Review of the overhead cost allocation model to be done as part of the Long-Term Plan.  

5 – See point 4 above 

05/11/20: Members discussed timeframes of the cost allocation model review, scope of original request and 

sought an update to clarify the connection between the overhead cost allocation model and crediting of funds 

back to the Pain Farm account. 

08/12/20:–It is considered efficient to look at the review of the costs at the same time as the allocation model is 

reviewed for the LTP.  Due to resourcing constraints this has been pushed to early next year.  As mentioned in a 

previous report it is unlikely any Corporate Support costs will be credited as they cover governance and secretarial 

duties, financial accounts, debt collection, internal administrative time etc for the residential accommodation, 

refuse station, and farm.  The portion of the Professional Services which covers property management for these 

three income streams will form the basis of the review.  The time taken for Officers to project manage the entire 

property including the recent upgrade to the house and farm fencing will also be taken into account. 

29/4/21: Awaiting confirmation of LTP. 

29/06/21:  Report to be presented to FAR for discussion 11/08/21. 

293 
5-Dec-

19 
Action E Stitt  To request officers investigate lessons learned for the Waihinga Centre project. Open 

02/07/20: This will an independent review planned to commence in July 2020. 

14/08/20: Independent reviewer identified but review not yet started.  

27/10/20: We’ve now got budget to proceed with the review and external recourses will be engaged to help us 

conduct it in the coming weeks. 

08/12/20: Relevant information has now been gathered and the process will begin in the New Year. It will take 6 

weeks based on independent contractor availability. 

29/04/21: Project to commence end April. 

21/05/21: Review underway 

29/06/21: Interviews with project team undertaken and report being drafted. 

294 
5-Dec-

19 
Action H Wilson 

Officers to report to the Martinborough Community Board on opportunities to maximise the 
revenue of the Pain Farm by looking at options for different land use.  

Open 

27/10/20: Officers would welcome some direction from the MCB on what opportunities the Board consider could 

be taken in view of the existing residential tenancies, farm lease, transfer station and wastewater to land 

operation. 

05/11/20: Members discussed the request from officer’s for further direction and requested a breakdown of the 

various Pain Farm income to show the current Pain Farm revenue sources mentioned above (refer to Action 615). 

18/2/21:  Statement of Performance provided to meeting 25/2/21. 

21/05/21: Awaiting direction from MCB. 

27/05/21: Members discussed information missing from the Pain Farm Statement provided. Ms Maynard 

undertook to email officers with content missing so officers can investigate whether it can be provided. 

29/06/21: Ms Maynard confirmed all requested information had been received so officers now awaiting direction 

from MCB. 

8



Number 
Raised  
Date 

Action Type 
Responsible 

Manager 
Action or Task details Status Notes 

95 
27-Feb-

20 
Action MCB 

Investigate forming a Martinborough Tree Group with representatives from the community 
and the Martinborough Community Board. 

Open 

02/07/20: Mayor Beijen and Michael Honey have started the process of establishing a Martinborough Tree Group. 

14/08/20: Four representatives identified but group not yet established. 

24/09/20: Still in progress of forming group. 

17/12/20: Mayor Beijen updated members progress has been made and invitations would be sent within the 

coming weeks. 

29/04/21: Work in progress. 

29/06/21: No update. 

314 2-Jul-20 Action E Stitt 
To investigate walking/cycling improvements along the eastern side of Princess street from 
the intersections of New York Street to Huangarua Road, and more broadly in 
Martinborough. 

Open 

23/07/20: The option of a walking /cycling path along Princess street is viable>estimate cost of approximately 

$55,000 which there is no current budget for. This proposal will be addressed within the Spatial Plan and any 

walking cycling strategies developed. 

27/10/20: This will be considered as part of a Walking/Cycling strategy and potentially funded within the Long 

Term Plan.  

29/04/2021: Awaiting outcome of LTP to confirm funding of walking/cycling strategy. 

29/06/21: As above. 

429 
13-Aug-

20 
 Action MCB 

Investigate entering into a funding partnership agreement with Martinborough Community 
Garden for the remainder of the triennium. 

Parked 

24/08/20: Funding partnership offered through correspondence on grant. Martinborough Community Garden has 

requested to meet with MCB first and this request has been forwarded to the Chair. 

27/10/20: Chair of MCB met with Martinborough Community Garden who has requested relocation options first 

be considered (refer to action 489). 

27/10/20: A potential site behind the Cecily Martin Housing for Seniors area on the corner of Venice and Regent 

Street has been identified. 

05/11/20: Members discussed the proposed location for the Martinborough Community Garden at the Cecily 

Martin Housing for Seniors area on the corner of Venice and Regent Street and sought clarification on the land 

available before members discussed the proposed location with the Martinborough Community Garden (refer 

Action 617) 

8/12/20: The land area is approximately 1270m2 and maps of the area were provided in Appendix 3 of the Action 

Items Report to the meeting on 17/12/20. It is suggested if the Board wants to explore this that a community 

board representatives works with the Martinborough Community Garden to present a proposal to officers for 

consideration.  

495 
24-Sep-

20 
Action K Neems  

Confirm if the commitments for the Waihinga Centre and water fountain need to be 
retained or whether these can be released back to the beautification fund 

Open 

Waihinga $30k was journaled against the project as part of the year-end adjustments. This was done after the last 

I&E statement was completed and has been updated in the latest I&E statement showing there is no commitment 

remaining to be released.  Officers need to manually collate the remaining water fountain invoices before 

confirming the amount remaining for release.   

20/04/21: The water fountain invoices will be manually collated at the end of the financial year (30-Jun-21) 

29/06/21: As above, to be updated on the I&E statement once it covers the period through to 30-Jun-21.  

497 
24-Sep-

20 
Action MCB To continuing working with mana whenua on a Martinborough town sign entrance Open 29/06/21: No update 

606 
5-Nov-

20 
Action E Stitt 

Request an update from Greater Wellington Regional Council on progress made to remedy 
the Hinekura Road slump issue 

Open 

17/12/20: There has been no concerns over the winter months and the heavy rain 9/10th November had no 

impact.  The issue will be addressed with GWRC mid-summer 

18/2/21:  Monitoring regularly, meeting currently being organised with GWRC. 

29/04/21 - Monitoring not showing significant shifts - developing plan with GWRC. 

21/05/21: No shift observed. Culvert installed to mitigate stormwater risk prewinter. Discussions with GWRC 

continue. 

29/06/21: An update will be provided at the MCB meeting given the evolving nature. 

613 
5-Nov-

20 
Action K Yates 

Seek a nomination from the Māori Standing Committee for a tangata whenua representative 
for the Considine Park User Group 

Open 

8/12/20: MSC are considering potential candidates to represent the interests of tangata whenua following a report 

to their meeting on 8-Dec-20. 

25/2/21: Still in progress. 

13/4/21: MSC Hau Ariki Marae representative to raise at next marae meeting. 

29/6/21: MSC discussed this at their meeting of 8-Jun and are still awaiting discussion at an upcoming Hau Ariki 

Marae meeting.  

9



Number 
Raised  
Date 

Action Type 
Responsible 

Manager 
Action or Task details Status Notes 

719 
17-Dec-

20 
Action E Stitt 

Provide the Board with information on what is being done in response to difficulties 
accessing the fire hydrant on Jellicoe Street and an update on the hydrant maintenance 
schedule to resolve issues with accessing hydrants in Martinborough 

Actioned 

25/02/21: Update reported to 25Feb21 meeting that this is being progressed with Wellington Water Ltd and 

negotiations are underway to increase the frequency of fire hydrant servicing. 

29/4/21: SWDC is negotiating a variation to the standard of fire hydrant servicing but there are cost implications. 

21/05/21: See information below on standard. We have asked for inspection to be accelerated in short term to 

ensure no legacy issues.  

Hydrants - To confirm the proactive maintenance programme for fire hydrants, as managed through the WWL 

Customer Operations Group. This complies with New Zealand Standard 4522:210 Underground Fire Hydrants: 

Annually: 

 20% of all fire hydrants get inspected, operated (flushed till clear) and condition assessment recorded 
against the asset. 

o Note: For SWDC, this 20% is split evenly across the three towns (approximately 40 hydrants per 
town per year). It therefore takes 5 years to get round all hydrants. 

 100% of all dead-end fire hydrants are operated (flushed till clear). 
o These typically sit at the ends of the water network and the flushing helps to flush out old water. 

 100% of critical hydrants get tested for flow rate and pressure. 
o These are a smaller number of selected hydrants which give an indication of the wider networks’ 

supply and firefighting performance. 

 100% of all fire hydrants get a fresh paint, if required, as well as replacement of any missing blue reflector 
markers. 

27/5/21: Mr Stitt updated members that checks would be done on fire hydrants across the network and those of 

concern would be put on a more regular testing regime. 

726 
17-Dec-

20 
Action E Stitt 

Request the Roading Manager attends a Martinborough Community Board meeting to 
discuss the roading programme  

Open 

29/04/21: Programme for 2021/22 will be developed over coming months. 

21/05/21: As above. 

29/06/21: Programme is not ready (budgets are still being developed by NZTA).  

727 
17-Dec-

20 
Action MCB Consider putting forth a list of road names for use in the Martinborough Ward Open 29/06/21: No update 

731 
17-Dec-

20 
Action Cr Colenso  Investigate who originally designed the historical information sign at Bidwills Cutting Open 

29/04/21: Still work in progress 

29/06/21: No update 

121 
29-Apr-

21 
Resolution  K Neems 

MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/20): 
1. To receive the Financial Assistance Report. 
  (Moved Fenwick/Seconded Honey)            Carried 
2. To defer considering the grant application from Martinborough Music Festival Trust until 
the next available funding round in August 2021. 
(Moved Cr Colenso/Seconded Honey)                        Carried 
3. To close grant applications to the end of 2020/21 financial year and refer applicants to the 
next available funding round in August 2021. 
(Moved Ellims/Seconded Fenwick)                      Carried 

Open 

21/05/21: MCB grant funding has been closed for 202/21 and letter has been sent to Martinborough Music 

Festival seeking their confirmation of whether they would like their application to be presented to the Board for 

consideration in Aug-21. 

29/06/21: Followed up with Martinborough Music Festival for response to above correspondence.  

124 
29-Apr-

21 
Action MCB 

Hold a workshop to discuss opportunities for innovative safety improvements on 
Martinborough streets such as at the intersections of Venice/Jellicoe Streets and 
Princess/Kitchener Streets 

Actioned   

127 
29-Apr-

21 
Action MCB 

Investigate the process for submitting an application to South Wairarapa Rotary Club for 
funding of new FlagTrax in Martinborough subject to confirmation that the Martinborough 
Community Board is able to apply for external funding 

Open 

27/05/21: The Board is able to apply externally for funds. Cr Colenso updated members an application would be 

presented to the next MCB meeting for consideration. 

29/06/21: No update.  

190 
27-May-

21 
Resolution E Stitt 

MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/27): 
1. To receive the Chairperson Report 
(Moved Fenwick/Seconded Honey)         Carried 
2. To recommend the Assets and Services Committee considers the following road safety 
matters: 
a. A temporary low sitting roundabout at the junction of SH53 Kitchener Street and Princess 
Street. 

Open 
29/06/21: This needs to await the confirmation of budgets (which includes NZTA). Note that for 2 (e) we will be 

highlighting/considering this as part of the alcohol bylaw discussions going to Council on 28-Jul-21. 

10



Number 
Raised 
Date 

Action Type 
Responsible 

Manager 
Action or Task details Status Notes 

b. Temporary coloured cat eyes on both sides of pedestrian crossing on Jellicoe Street (at
the footpath beside Venice Street) in the 50 metres before the crossing.
c. Temporary coloured cat eyes or speed bumps on both sides of the pedestrian crossing
outside the school on Dublin Street on the Heavy Traffic Bypass.
d. Requests officers investigate options to slow traffic on Roberts Street outside the
Kindergarten.
e. Request officers investigate options for a cycle/foot pathway along Puruantanga Road
from the corner of Princess Street to Te Kairanga Vineyard.
(Moved Fenwick/Seconded Ellims)                       Carried

191 
27-May-

21 
Resolution C Clarke 

MCB RESOLVED (MCB 2021/28) to approve the purchase of nine Matariki Flags for 
Martinborough FlagTrax at a cost of $684 + GST, to be funded from the beautification fund. 
(Moved Cr Maynard/Seconded Maynard)   Carried 

Actioned  29/06/21: Commitment added to I&E and invoice received for payment. 

193 
27-May-

21 
Action 

E Stitt and K 
Yates 

Advise whether flags with a commercial element are permitted under the Street Banners 
and Flags Policy and request the policy be prioritised for review 

Actioned 

29/06/21: Aside from road signs and permanent/temporary road safety signs, signs are not permitted in the road 
reserve area under the District Plan however SWDC does not seek resource consents for the flags promoting 
community events. If the commercial element of the flag was a sponsor of a community event being advertised 
this may be permitted subject to the temporary signs timeframes and it being clear on the sign that the business is 
on the flag as a supporter/sponsor of that event, but not for general promoting of businesses.  The request to 
review the Street Banners and Flags policy will be considered alongside all the other policies due for review and we 
will report to FAR on the review programme. 

194 
27-May-

21 
Action MCB 

Hold a workshop to discuss the allocation of Martinborough Community Board funds for 
2021/22 

Actioned  29/06/21: Refer to Chairperson Report of 8-Jul-21 for update. 

195 
27-May-

21 
Action C Clarke 

Provide clarification of the funds reimbursed for mileage as shown in the Martinborough 
Community Board’s Income and Expenditure Statement 

Actioned 29/06/21: This is payment of the communications allowance. Description to be amended in future I&E statements. 

11



MARTINBOROUGH COMMUNITY BOARD 

8 JULY 2021 
  
 

AGENDA ITEM 8.2 
 

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENTS 
  

Purpose of Report 
To present the Community Board with the most recent Income and Expenditure 
Statements.  

Recommendations 
Officers recommend that the Community Board: 

1. Receive the Income and Expenditure Statement for 1 July 2020 – 31 May 2021. 

1. Executive Summary 

The Income and Expenditure Statement for 1 July 2020 – 31 May 2021 is attached in 
Appendix 1. 

The Income and Expenditure Statement for 1 July 2019 – 30 June 2020 is attached in 
Appendix 2. 

The Chair may ask Council officers for comment and all members may ask the Council 
officers for clarification and information through the Chair. 

2. Appendices 

Appendix 1 - Income and Expenditure Statement for 1 July 2020 – 31 May 2021 

Appendix 2 - Income and Expenditure Statement for 1 July 2019 – 30 June 2020 

 
Prepared By: Tania Fine, Committee Advisor 
Reviewed By: Charly Clarke, Finance Manager  

12



 

Appendix 1 – Income and Expenditure 
Statement for 

1 July 2020 – 31 May 2021 

  

13



Martinborough Community Board
Income & Expenditure for the Period Ended 31 May 2021

Personnel & Operating Costs
Budget

Members' salaries 17,965.88       
Mileage reimbursements 500.00             
Operating expenses 6,944.00          

Total Personnel & Operating Costs Budget 2020-21 25,409.88       

Expenses
Personnel Costs

Members' Salaries 14,914.39       
Communications reimbursements 1,294.94          

Total Personnel Costs to 31 May 2021 16,209.33       

Operating Expenses
26/08/2020 Local Government NZ Community board levy 2020/21 216.68             
25/02/2021       3,714.50 3,714.50          
13/05/2021          325.00 325.00             

Total Operating Expenses to 31 May 2021 4,256.18         

Committted funds

Resolution date
Original 

commitment
Spent to date

Remaining 
commitment

Members' Salaries     17,965.88     14,914.39 3,051.49          
Communications reimbursements          500.00       1,294.94 (794.94)           

         200.00 200.00             
17/12/2020 MBO Community Board Sign Board community drop-in sessions          500.00          325.00 175.00             
25/02/2021       4,310.00       3,714.50 595.50             

Total Commitments 3,227.05         

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET AVAILABLE* 1,717.32         

* remaining budget for personnel and operating expenses does not carry over into subsequent financial years

Grants

Income
Annual Plan 2020-21 grant allocation 4,343.00          
Other miscellaneous income -                   

Total Income for 2020-21 4,343.00         

LESS: Grants paid out 
21/07/2020 Kurunui College First Aid, safety equipment, balls & bags 500.00             
24/08/2020 Kidz Need Dadz Father's Day bowling event 200.00             

24/08/2020
Martinborough Community 
Garden Contribution to ongoing costs

800.00             

5/10/20250 Tora Bombora Tora Bombora Music Festival 500.00             
24/12/2020 Martinborough Business Assn Christmas Decorations for Martinborough 750.00             
28/09/2020 Guy Fawkes/Colour Run Contribution towards event 500.00             

1/11/2020 Neighbourhood Support Promotional flag & collateral 200.00             
17/12/2020 MADCAPS Traffic Management MBO Xmas Parade 2,000.00          

Total Grants paid out to 31 May 2021 5,450.00         

LESS: Committted Funds

Resolution date
Original 

commitment
Spent to date

Remaining 
commitment

21/05/2020 Wairarapa Maths Association Annual maths competition 2020-21          300.00 300.00             
21/05/2020 Wairarapa Maths Association Annual maths competition 2021-22          300.00 300.00             

Contribution to water tank 1,000.00     1,000.00          

Total Commitments 1,600.00         

PLUS: Balance Carried forward from previous year* 3,176.23         
* excludes Swimming Pool funds

TOTAL GRANTS FUNDS AVAILABLE 469.23             

Two Community Board Members to attend 2021 CB Conference 

Martinborough Community 13/08/2020

Honorarium payment to student rep ($50 per meeting)

Two Community Board Members to attend 2021 CB Conference 

Sign Board community drop-in sessions

14



Martinborough Community Board
Beautification Fund for the Period Ended 31 May 2021

Income
Annual Plan 2020-21 allocation 10,710.00  

Total Income 2020-21 10,710.00  

Beautification grants - operating

Total Beautification grants - operating to 31 May 2021 -              

Beautification grants - capital
15/07/2020 Souness Developments FlagTrax 2,350.00     
Total Beautification grants - capital to 31 May 2021 2,350.00    

LESS: Committted Funds
Resolution 

date
Original 

commitment
Spent to date

Remaining 
commitment

13/03/2017 Waihinga Centre * 30,000.00  30,000.00  -              
12/03/2018 Water fountain ($17,500 less 3,222.15 2018-19)** 17,500.00  3,222.15     14,277.85  
18/07/2019 Purchase of Flags for flagtrax ($2,000 commitment) 2,000.00     3,298.50     (1,298.50)   
17/12/2020 Tree to be planted in celebraltion of 150 years of Martinborough Township 500.00        -              500.00        
29/04/2021 ANZAC Flags 1,250.00     1,137.70     112.30        
27/05/2021 9 Matariki Flags 684.00        684.00        

Total Commitments 14,275.65  

PLUS: Balance Carried forward from previous year 9,665.27    

TOTAL BEAUTIFICATION FUNDS AVAILABLE 3,749.62    

* An adjustment was made to record this spend in the final accounts of June 2020 after the August report had already been completed.

** There are further fountain invoices to be accounted for but will need to manually collate these.

15



Martinborough Community Board
Swimming Pools Fund for the Period Ended 31 May 2021

Income
Funds from Martinborough Swimming Club 17,678.80  

17,678.80  

Expenditure
-              

Total Expenditure -              

Net Surplus/(Deficit) Year to Date 17,678.80  

LESS: Committed Funds
Resolution 

date
Original 

commitment
Spent to date

Remaining 
commitment

-              
-              

Total Commitments -              

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 17,678.80  

16



Appendix 2 - Income and Expenditure 
Statement for  

1 July 2019 – 30 June 2020 

  

17



 

Martinborough Community Board
Income & Expenditure for the Period Ended 30 June 2020

Income
Annual Plan 2019/20 allocation 28,053.00  

Total Income 2019/20 28,053.00  

Expenditure
Members' Salaries 16,958.85  
Mileage reimbursements 111.00        

Total Personnel Costs 13,003.38  

General Expenses
31/7/2019 Survey Monkey 178.26        
31/7/2019 Conference Expenses 40.87          
12/08/2019 Pirinoa Hall Donation to the Hall in Lieu of Hireage 100.00        
10/01/2019 Maisie Arnold-Barron Student Member 100.00        
11/05/2019 Office Max Stationery 10.89          
1/07/2020 Sundry expenses ex payroll 27.83          
Total General Expenses 457.85       

Grants
6/09/2019 Epilepsy Foundation Field Service Programme 500.00        
11/09/2019 Bombora Events Tora Bombora running costs 1,000.00     
25/10/2019 Martinborough T Fireworks 300.00        
1/02/2020 Mad Caps Christmas Parade 2,000.00     
27/1/2020 Kuranui College Matariki Celebration 1,000.00     
20/12/2019 Waiwaste Martinborough Fridge freezer 898.00        
13/03/2020 Mad Caps Music Festival 500.00        
27/04/2020 Grant - Anglican Parish Breakfast and Homework club 600.00        
18/06/2020 Martinborough Netball Club Uniform tops 950.00        
30/06/2020 Wairarapa Maths Association Annual maths competition 300.00        
Total Grants 8,048.00    

Capital Expenditure

Total Capital Expenditure -              

Total Expenditure 21,509.23  

Net Surplus/(Deficit) Year to Date 6,543.77    

LESS: Committed Funds
Resolution 

date
Original 

commitment
Spent to date

Remaining 
commitment

Salaries to 30 June 2020* Remaining balance 16,266.00  16,958.85  (692.85)       
Mileage to 30 June 2020* Remaining balance 500.00        111.00        389.00        
Student Rep Honorarium Remaining balance 400.00        350.00        50.00          

27/11/2017 Grant - MBA Basketball Backboards and Posts 500.00        500.00        
27/2/2020 Grant - Kuranui College First Aid, safety equipment, balls & bags 500.00        500.00        
21/05/2020 Neighbourhood Support Promotional flag & collateral 200.00        200.00        
Total Commitments 946.15       

Current Year Surplus/(Deficit) 5,597.62    

PLUS: Balance Carried forward from previous year 6,881.14    
(excludes Swimming Pool funds)

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 12,478.76  

* remaining budget for salaries & mileage does not carry over into subsequent financial years

18



 

 

 
 
 
 

Martinborough Community Board
Beautification Fund for the Period Ended 30 June 2020

Income
Annual Plan 2019/20 allocation 10,710.00     

Total Income 2019/20 10,710.00    

Expenditure
19/09/2019 Souness Developments Flag trax 9,000.00       
24/10/2019 One Source Happy Holidays flag trax 948.50          
18/06/2020 Bike racks at Waihinga Centre 450.00          
Total Capital Expenditure - Beautification 9,948.50      

Total Expenditure 9,948.50      

Net Surplus/(Deficit) Year to Date 761.50          

LESS: Committed Funds
Resolution 

date
Original 

commitment
Spent to date

Remaining 
commitment

13/03/2017 Waihinga Centre 30,000.00  30,000.00     
12/03/2018 Water fountain ($17,500 less 3,222.15 2018-19) 17,500.00  3,222.15     14,277.85     
18/07/2019 Purchase of Flags for flagtrax ($2,000 commitment) 2,000.00     948.50        1,051.50       
Total Commitments 45,329.35    

Current Year Surplus/(Deficit) (44,567.85)  

PLUS: Balance Carried forward from previous year 52,564.77    

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 7,996.92      

Martinborough Community Board
Swimming Pools Fund for the Period Ended 30 June 2020

Income
Funds from Martinborough Swimming Club 17,678.80  

Total Income 2019/20 17,678.80  

Expenditure
-              

Total Expenditure -              

Net Surplus/(Deficit) Year to Date 17,678.80  

LESS: Committed Funds
Resolution 

date
Original 

commitment
Spent to date

Remaining 
commitment

6/06/2019 Outdoor Clock 250.00        250.00        
22/08/2019 Fred Cooper Estate 3,000.00     3,000.00     
Total Commitments 3,250.00    

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 14,428.80  

19



 MARTINBOROUGH COMMUNITY BOARD 

8 JULY 2021 

AGENDA ITEM 10.1 

CHAIRPERSON REPORT 

Recommendations 

The chairperson recommends that the Community Board: 

1. Receive the Chairperson Report.

2. Liaise with Council officers to investigate purchasing suitable BBQs for coastal reserves.

3. Agree to hold grant funding rounds biannually in August and February and that half the 
available grant funds will be made available in each of the two rounds, with any unspent 
funds from the August round being made available in the February round. 

Topic 1 – Community Engagement 

Our Martinborough Community Board Drop In session on 5 June 2021 went really well. The 
following matters were raised by members of the community:  

1. 70km speed zones need to become 50km. The Princess Street 70km heading up to
the Huangarua bridge needs adjusting so it is 50km until past it then 100km

2. The 50km coming into Martinborough to be reviewed for a 50km at the 70km
zone. It can be really dangerous with people on bikes and walking here.

3. Consider a walking/cycle lane on the eastern side of Princess Street to Puruatanga
Road to keep walking/cycling traffic safe and on one side of the road.

4. Road sealing and repair at the road termination on Campbells Drive.
5. Pedestrian crossings at the Martinborough square need more lighting.

We will have had another Drop In on 3 July 2021 before our next Community Board Meeting. I 
will update on any issues discussed at our Drop In now. 

Topic 2 – Innovating Streets and Town Road Safety 

The Community Board would like Council officers to advise us of their progress to recommend 
to the Assets and Services Committee road safety investigations we discussed at our 27 May 
2021 meeting. 

20



These are at the sites within Martinborough with safety issues that were reported at our last 
meetings: 

1. A temporary low sitting roundabout at the junction of SH53 Kitchener Street and
Princess Street – like the one seen in Gore in Aidan Ellim’s presentation at our meeting
on 29 April 2021. These are low enough for emergency services to drive over the top
of them.

2. Temporary coloured cats eyes on both sides of the pedestrian crossing on Jellicoe
Street (at the footpath beside Venice Street) in the 50 metres before the crossing (or
as advised best by council officers). This is urgent. Even some fluoro paint or
something to slow cars at this crossing please?

3. Temporary coloured cats eyes or speed bumps on both sides of the pedestrian
crossing outside the school on Dublin Street (the Heavy Traffic Bypass)

4. Can officers please investigate and advise us on options to slow traffic on Roberts
Road/Street, outside the Kindergarten, where young children pop out onto the road.

5. Can officers please investigate and advise us on an option for a “cycle/foot pathway”
along Puruatanga Road from the corner of Princess Street to Te Kairanga Vineyard.

Can the Martinborough Community Board please be updated on the Innovating Street project 
which Council is running in Martinborough, at Soldiers Memorial Square. 

Topic 3 – Matariki 2021 

Our Matariki Flags were received and should still be flying now. I have attached Bernie’s 
Invoice for payment which is $545.10. This was for 9 flags, the rework to add the missing stars 
and freight.  

Martinborough Community Board has been working closely with Hau Ariki Marae to help 
facilitate two events for Matariki 2021 in Martinborough. 

The first on Sunday 4 July is as follows. 

Te Ritenga - Matariki Ceremony 

Māori believe that the appearance of Matariki in the morning sky in mid-winter marks the 
Māori New Year or Te Mātahi o te Tau. 

This year Fab Feathy, in collaboration with whānau from Pāpāwai Marae, Hau Ariki Marae, 
The Featherston Community Board, and the Martinborough Community Board will hold a 
traditional Matariki ceremony called Te Ritenga at te roto o Wairarapa (Lake Wairarapa). 
The ceremony has 3 parts: 

1. Te Tirohanga: The viewing of Matariki
2. Te Whakamahara i ngā mate - remembering the dead
3. Te Whangai i ngā whetu - Feeding the stars

Throughout the ceremony, a tohunga will conduct karakia (incantations). After the ceremony 
is complete there will be a time for breakfast, song, dance, and celebration. 
The ceremony will take place at Lake Domain (starting at 5am). Breakfast will take place at 
Hau Ariki Marae (starting at 7am). 

21



The second event taking place is on Saturday 10 July, in collaboration with Hau Ariki Marae 
and Wairarapa Wine and offers our community a second opportunity to participate in 
Matariki. 
This begins with a Pōwhiri  at 9.30am at Hau Ariki Marae followed by a Kapa Haka experience 
for children and adults. There will then be a Matariki Hākari (Feast) for everyone there. 

Topic 4 – Grant Funding 

The Martinborough Community Board held a workshop to discuss grant funding and how we 
would like to manage the funding rounds.  

We would like to hold two rounds a year, in February and August, with the funds split as 
follows:  
Half the available grant funds to be split equally between the August and February rounds, 
with the addendum that any funds left over from the round in August also be made available 
in the February round. 

Topic 5 – Costs for Potential Coastal BBQ Options 

Martinborough Community Board would like to work with council officers to investigate the 
costs to purchase suitable BBQ options in coastal reserves. We would like to consider 
purchasing between one and four of these.  

Recommendation for the Martinborough Community Board to work with Council officers to 
investigate purchasing suitable BBQ options for coastal reserves.   

Topic 6 – Appendices 

Appendix 1 – Invoice for Matariki Flags 

Nga mihi nui ki a koutou. 

Report compiled by Mel Maynard 
Chair 
Martinborough Community Board 

22



Appendix 1 – Invoice for Matariki Flags 

23



Tax Invoice /Statement Date 18th/6th/2021   INV  19208 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   GST - No 112817980 
 

Accounts payable C/O  
Martinborough 
Community Board  
Kitchener Street  
Martinborough 

Customer Code  
Client Order    
 
Supplier No 

Mel 
 

 

        Qty     Description of services  
 

 
 

9 
 

 
 
 

 
 

1 
1 
 
 

FlagTrax Flags  

 

Matariki 

 1750mmx 950 Flagtrax 

2 x A LH 

2 x E  LH 

1 X A RH 

1 x E RH 

3 x G RH 

Rework artwork Matariki designs as brief supplied. 

Freight & Packaging - NORTH ISLAND 1 included 
 
   

 

 

 

$380 

 

 

$75 

$19.00 

 Terms of payment  

 Seven days from Receipt of Invoice  

 Thank You 

 
Total Ex GST: 

Total GST 15%: 

Total Amount Due: 

$474 

  $71.10 

$545.10 

 

Please Note Our preferred method of payment is by direct credit. Our bank account details as follows: 

ANZ 06-0689-0918590-00 OneSource 4 Waka Lane, Martinborough.5711 

Remittance.to Bernie@OneSourcenz.co.nz 

Tel 021 841 349 Please put your Company’s name and or invoice number as a reference. 

OneSource, Thanks you for your Business 

    Providing you with Visual Solutions 

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57


	1. Extraordinary business
	2. Apologies
	3. Conflicts of Interest
	4. acknowledgments and tributes
	5. Public Participation
	6. Actions from Public Participation/Presentations
	7. Community Board Minutes
	7.1 Martinborough Community Board Minutes – 29 April 2021

	8. Chief executive and staff reports
	8.1 Officer Report
	8.2 Action Items Report
	8.3 Income and Expenditure Report

	9.  notices of motion
	10.  chairpersons report
	10.1 Chairperson Report

	11.  member Reports
	12. Correspondence
	8.2 MCB I&E Report 8Jul21.pdf
	1. Executive Summary
	2. Appendices

	MCB Agenda 8Jul21.pdf
	1. EXTRAOrdINARY BUSINESS:
	2. APOLOGIES:
	3. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:
	4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND TRIBUTES:
	5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
	5.1 Charlotte Harding of Martinborough Business Association – Winter Martinborough event for 2022 and onwards   
	5.2 Stuart Campbell – Innovating Streets programme and survey
	6. Actions from PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/Presentations:
	As per standing order 14.17 no debate or decisions will be made at the meeting on issues raised during the forum unless related to items already on the agenda.
	7. Community Board minutes:
	7.1 Minutes for Approval: Minutes of the Martinborough Community Board meeting held on 27 May 2021. 
	8. chief executive and staff reports:
	Pages 6-11
	8.1 Action Items Report
	Pages 12-19
	8.2 Income and Expenditure Report
	9. notices of motion:
	9.1 None advised
	10. Chairperson’s Report:
	Pages 20-24
	11. Member REPORTS (Information):
	11.1 None advised

	12. correspondence:
	Pages 25-57

	MCB Agenda 8Jul21.pdf
	1. EXTRAOrdINARY BUSINESS:
	2. APOLOGIES:
	3. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:
	4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND TRIBUTES:
	5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
	5.1 Charlotte Harding of Martinborough Business Association – Winter Martinborough event for 2022 and onwards   
	5.2 Stuart Campbell – Innovating Streets programme and survey
	6. Actions from PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/Presentations:
	As per standing order 14.17 no debate or decisions will be made at the meeting on issues raised during the forum unless related to items already on the agenda.
	7. Community Board minutes:
	7.1 Minutes for Approval: Minutes of the Martinborough Community Board meeting held on 27 May 2021. 
	8. chief executive and staff reports:
	Pages 6-11
	8.1 Action Items Report
	Pages 12-19
	8.2 Income and Expenditure Report
	9. notices of motion:
	9.1 None advised
	10. Chairperson’s Report:
	Pages 20-24
	11. Member REPORTS (Information):
	11.1 None advised

	12. correspondence:
	Pages 25-57

	MCB Agenda 8Jul21.pdf
	1. EXTRAOrdINARY BUSINESS:
	2. APOLOGIES:
	3. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:
	4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND TRIBUTES:
	5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
	5.1 Charlotte Harding of Martinborough Business Association – Winter Martinborough event for 2022 and onwards   
	5.2 Stuart Campbell – Innovating Streets programme and survey
	6. Actions from PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/Presentations:
	As per standing order 14.17 no debate or decisions will be made at the meeting on issues raised during the forum unless related to items already on the agenda.
	7. Community Board minutes:
	7.1 Minutes for Approval: Minutes of the Martinborough Community Board meeting held on 27 May 2021. 
	8. chief executive and staff reports:
	Pages 6-11
	8.1 Action Items Report
	Pages 12-19
	8.2 Income and Expenditure Report
	9. notices of motion:
	9.1 None advised
	10. Chairperson’s Report:
	Pages 20-24
	11. Member REPORTS (Information):
	11.1 None advised

	12. correspondence:
	Pages 25-57




